

Trebein PTO

November 13, 2018

- I. Welcome and Introductions – Kim Goodnough
CTO 7:08 pm
- II. Principal Updates – Lisa Walk
 - a. Encourages everyone to look out for and participate in the redistricting discussions. Trebein is at 120% capacity and is running out of time in the day. Meetings in December.
 - b. Levy will be back in May, probably be for a lower amount. Info about cuts are vague, there is a presentation on the website.
 - c. Question re: pictures. Every kid gets their picture taken but only receive prints in they're ordered. Will find out if there's a way to opt out of Spring pictures.
 - d. Z-Space is a virtual reality company Mrs. Walk would like them to come to the PTO meeting and demo. Interested in purchasing 3 units for the building. She will look for more info, if PTO can't cover perhaps look into grants.
- III. Staff Liaison – Corrie Maas
Nothing to report at this time
- IV. Approval of October 2018 Minutes – Ami Lewis
Motion to approve by Kristen Van Wert, second by Jenny King
- V. Treasurer's Report – Kristen Kindle
Equipment in the budget, looking at special needs swings.
- VI. Old Business
 - A. Volunteer Update – Jenny King – Need Holiday Bazaar and Shoppe. Gift wrap, floaters, food, Santa helpers, fun zone. Have not heard back from Aquatots or Kohl's. Will need volunteers for PNO and luncheon.
 - B. Fundraising/Rewards Update – Beth Axthelm - Box Tops received and processed, \$1182.60
 - C. Spiritwear – Kristen Van Wert – Spiritwear available online now. Flyer out, order until Nov 30. Orders will come to the school for distribution the week of 12/10. Gifts – special instruction box so they can be wrapped appropriately.
 - D. Holiday Bazaar Update – Dominique Ray – 61 vendors. Need to meet at 10 for vendor placement. Mike Schuman will make sure the Wi-Fi is available for vendor use. Kim will include that info on the copies she's making. Kristen getting painters tape, grilled chicken subs from Chick-fil-A, donuts from Bill's. Adding a selfie station. Chair donated by Rob Jolls, need more volunteers.
 - E. Holiday Shoppe – Jen Baxter – there are still volunteer spots open. Pricing tomorrow, still a lot to do, 10:30 at Jen Baxter's. Friday will need help transporting. Have stuff to the school by 2:00 or maybe move Thursday. Will have 2 cash registers. No Spiritwear sales.
 - F. Teacher Appreciation Update – Kim Goodnough – Jenna sends her thanks for all the help in October. All items on November Thankful list are filled need to be delivered tomorrow. December signup TA lunch on Dec 12th will be coming out soon.
 - G. Newsletter – due date November 26th
 - H. Social – Kim Goodnough – Flyers for Parent's Night Out went home this week. 5:30 – 9:00, pizza, movie, games, high school band helpers. Will need volunteers the night of. Dance in January, first meeting week after Thanksgiving
 - I. Carnival – Jeremy Hamman – Nothing yet, first meeting probably at the end of November or December.
 - J. Other Chair Report
 - a. Junior Achievement – only a handful of classrooms left, next week Kim will put to the top of the FB page.
 - b. Everybody Counts – trying to get dates set up, hope for 3rd and K in December.